CASTLETON UNIVERSITY OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR
COMMUNITY COLLEGE OF VERMONT /\VE R MONT PO BOX 7
NORTHERN VERMONT UNIVERSITY /7 i MONTPELIER, VT 05601

VERMONT TECHNICAL COLLEGE STATE COLLEGES SYSTEM 17 (802) 224-3000

May 1, 2019
BY U.S. Mail (First Class)
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Received & Inspected
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary MAY 15 2019
445 12th Street, SW .
Washington, D.C. 20554 FCC Mailroom

ATTN: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: SURRENDER OF LICENSE
Station WIUV
Castleton, VT
Facility ID No. 4304
License File No. BMLED-20180308AAP
Modifying License No. BLED-19840416BX

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Castleton University (formerly Castleton State College), one of the member colleges of
the Vermont State Colleges system, licensee of WIUV 91.3, hereby surrenders for cancellation
the station’s license. WIUV has permanently ceased operation. The license for the station is
enclosed.

Should any question arise concerning this matter, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Sedaing

Sophie Zdatny
General Counsel, Vermont State Colleges

Encl. (current license dated May 18, 2018)
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